
May 27, 2025 

MEMORANDUM: 

To: All Prospective Bidders  

From: Administrator of the Courts 

Subject: Amendment No. 1 
Re: IFB 25-03; Internet Services 

Below are responses to questions submitted to my office: 

1. Pre-Bid Conference & Site Visit Will there be a pre-bid conference and/or site visits
scheduled for this IFB? If so, kindly provide the dates and locations.
Response: The Judiciary is conducting a pre-bid conference and site-visit this
Thursday, May 29, 2025 at 10am in the AOC conference room, Guam Judicial
Center, 1st Floor in Hagåtña.

2. Public Wi-Fi Requirements: Exhibit B Scope of services: item 3 (Public Wi-fi)
Regarding the 300Mbps public Wi-Fi service, are there specific coverage areas,
capacity requirements, or security standards that bidders should be aware of?
Response: None. ISP will provide internet; JOG will deploy their own Wi-fi
equipment.

3. Reference to Exhibit B, Item 3, Public W-Fi – Kindly provide floor plan as to where all
access point is required, or does JOG have existing Cat5e/6 already distributed
throughout Judiciary of Guam.
Response: No need to provide. Please refer to response to question no. 2. JOG
will do their own Wi-fi deployment.

4. Reference Exhibit B Scope of services: Section 1: A Contiguous subnet of 32 hosts
(/27) internet addressable IP address issued by American registry for internet
numbers. Kindly confirm if total of 32 IP ARIN is required?
Response: Yes.
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5. Reference Exhibit B Scope of services: Section 1 through 4: Should the ISP deliver 

a DIA (Direct Internet Access) is managed services required, such as Managed 
Router (Cisco) Managed Switch, and Managed UPS? If Managed Services is not 
required, will the DIA terminate on Judiciary of Guam’s equipment? If yes, please 
advise what the equipment is (Etc. Firewall, Customer Managed Router).  
Response: Managed Service for switch, router, and UPS is not required. 
 

6. Kindly advise what type of traffic the connection will support?  
Response: Open no filter. 

  
7. Demarcation Point & Equipment Responsibility Will the vendor be responsible for 

providing and maintaining all necessary customer premises equipment (CPE) 
beyond the demarcation point? If so, please specify the expectations.  
Response: Vendor is responsible for ALL equipment up to JOG connection 
point. 

  
8. Please confirm if services need to be delivered via a fully underground and protected 

network to ensure continuity during storms or typhoons.  
Response: It’s up to the offeror. 

  
9. Please advise on the expected delivery timeline. Additionally, will installation be 

required during weekends or after hours?  
Response: Expected delivery time is no later than September 30, 2025 at 
11:59pm, tested and fully operational. Installation can be done during working 
hours. If work involves noise, then work should be done after working hours 
and/or weekends. 

 
The deadline to submit bids is changed from June 3, 2025 at 2pm, Guam Standard Time 
to June 10, 2025 at 2pm, Guam Standard Time. 
 
Please be reminded that this Amendment shall be acknowledged in your bids. 

Failure to acknowledge this Amendment No. 1 shall result in disqualification from 

this IFB.  

 
Should you have any questions please contact the Procurement office at (671) 300-
7994/475-3212/3175 or email at mantonio@guamcourts.gov and 
kperez@guamcourts.gov.  
 
 
 
      DANIELLE T. ROSETE 
cc: IFB File    
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